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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Speakman, Glenn - Oxfordshire County Council 

<Glenn.Speakman@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 July 2023 10:52

To: Lewis Knox; DC Support

Subject: 23/00796/DISC Formerley Buzz Bingo, Bolton Road, Banbury, OX16 5UL

Hi Lewis,

OCC objects to the discharge on Condition 6 (CTMP) of application no. 21/04202/F.

The applicant must state that deliveries will not take place between the hours of 08:00-09:00 and 
17:00-18:00. 

The applicant must also provide a plan of the construction site, with parking for construction 
workers clearly labelled.

Regards,

Glenn Speakman MSc
Area Liaison Officer (Cherwell)
Oxfordshire County Council
Mobile: 07768331664

Did you know that a new Oxfordshire Street Design Guide has been launched? You can view it here.
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